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BOARD OF ETHICS, County of Hawai‘i

101 Aupuni Street, Suite 325, Hilo, Hawai‘i 96720
Tel. No. (808) 961-8251

AGENDA

DATE: Wednesday, March 11, 2026

TIME: 10:00 a.m.

PHYSICAL LOCATION: Hawai‘i County Building, Council Chambers,
25 Aupuni Street, Hilo, Hawai‘i 96720

REMOTE MEETING LINK:

https://www.zoomgov.com/j/1613388433?pwd=YAebSk7rABIy4Ac3vCEEuJ
SBOUNO0Z6.1

Login:
Meeting ID: 161 338 8433
Passcode: 593605

The Board of Ethics (Board) will be meeting remotely using interactive conference technology
pursuant to Hawai‘i Revised Statutes (HRS) § 92-3.7. The public may either attend and testify in
person at the physical location or remotely using the Zoom remote meeting link above. If
participating remotely, please set your settings to mute, except while testifying.

If audiovisual communication cannot be maintained with all members participating or with the
public physical meeting location and quorum is lost, the meeting will be automatically recessed
for up to thirty (30) minutes to attempt to restore audiovisual communication. The meeting will
reconvene if either audiovisual communication or audio-only communication is restored within
thirty (30) minutes. If the meeting is reconvened, remote participants may need to re-enter the
meeting using the Zoom remote meeting link above. If the meeting cannot be reconvened within
thirty (30) minutes, the meeting will be automatically terminated.

HOW TO TESTIFY:

Written Testimony: To ensure timely distribution and review by the Board Members before the
meeting, it is requested that written testimony be received before 12:00 p.m. the business day
prior to the meeting by: (1) email to boardofethics@hawaiicounty.gov; (2) mail to the Board of
Ethics, 101 Aupuni Street, Suite 325, Hilo, Hawai‘i 96720; or (3) hand delivery during regular
business hours to the Office of the Corporation Counsel, 101 Aupuni Street, Suite 325, Hilo,
Hawai‘i 96720. All written testimony received prior to the meeting or at the meeting and prior to
the Board’s action on the respective agenda item, will be provided to the Board and made a part
of the record.
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Oral Testimony: Oral testimony will be accepted in person at the physical meeting location or
remotely via the remote meeting link as provided on page 1. The Board will hear public

testimony at the beginning of the meeting and when the respective agenda item is called, or as
otherwise permitted at the sole discretion of the Chair. Public testimony is limited to three (3)
minutes, please plan accordingly.

1.

2.

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC TESTIMONY ON AGENDA ITEMS

. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

a. Regular session minutes of the January 14, 2026, meeting.
b. Executive session minutes of the January 14, 2026, meeting.

COMMUNICATIONS
None.

ALTERNATIVE PROCESS FOR REVIEWING CONFIDENTIAL FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURES

The Board will discuss and may decide on using an alternative process for reviewing
confidential financial disclosures filed pursuant to Hawai‘i County Code (HCC) § 2-91.1
in a more efficient manner.

OPEN PROCEEDINGS RELATING TO INFORMAL ADVISORY OPINIONS
a. New and Continued Review of Petitions:
1. Petition 2026-04 (Open Proceeding): Kaycie Saiki, Administrative Services
Assistant [ in the Office of the Mayor, petition for informal advisory opinion as

to whether her outside employment of operating a food product business would
violate the Code of Ethics.

b. Consideration of Draft Informal Advisory Opinions:
None for open proceedings.
EXECUTIVE SESSION

a. Relating to Confidential Informal Advisory Opinions:
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ii.
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New and Continued Review of Petitions:

The Board anticipates going into executive session for the following petitions
pursuant to HRS §§ 92-4 and 92-5(a)(2), to consider charges brought against a
County officer or employee, as specified below, and to consider matters affecting
that individual’s privacy; and pursuant to HRS § 92-5(a)(4) to consult with the
Board’s attorney on the Board’s powers, duties, and liabilities:

1. Petition 2026-06 (Closed Proceeding): Former County employee petition for
informal advisory opinion alleging that adverse action taken by County
officers or employees’ against the former County employee and the
procurement or hiring of a person or business violated HCC §§ 2-83 (fair
treatment), 2-84 (conflicts of interests), and 2-85 (contracts), of the Code of
Ethics.

2. Petition 2026-07 (Closed Proceeding): Member of the public petition for
informal advisory opinion alleging that County officers engaged in hiring
practices that violated the Code of Ethics.

The Board anticipates going into executive session for the following petitions
pursuant to HRS §§ 92-4 and 92-5(a)(2), to consider whether the conduct
presented by a County employee may constitute a probable violation of the Code
of Ethics and may result in disciplinary action, and to consider matters affecting
that individual’s privacy; and pursuant to HRS § 92-5(a)(4), to consult with the
Board’s attorney on the Board’s powers, duties, and liabilities:

3. Petition 2026-03 (Closed Proceeding): County employee petition for an
informal advisory opinion concerning whether their current outside
employment violates the Code of Ethics.

4. Petition 2026-05 (Closed Proceeding): Animal Control and Protection
Agency, as the appointing authority, petition for informal advisory opinion
concerning whether employing an applicant for a vacant position where an
immediate family member is a supervisor would violate HCC § 2-91.7
(nepotism prohibited) of the Code of Ethics.

Consideration of Draft Informal Advisory Opinions:

The Board anticipates going into executive session for the following petitions
pursuant to HRS §§ 92-4 and 92-5(a)(2), to consider whether the conduct
presented by a County employee may constitute a probable violation of the Code
of Ethics and may result in disciplinary action, and to consider matters affecting
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8.

10.
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that individual’s privacy; and pursuant to HRS § 92-5(a)(4), to consult with the
Board’s attorney on the Board’s powers, duties, and liabilities:

1. Petition 2025-17 (Closed Proceeding): Former County employee petition for
informal advisory opinion alleging that a County officer violated the Code of
Ethics, other laws, and a collective bargaining agreement.

2. Petition 2025-21 (Closed Proceeding): County employee petition for an
informal advisory opinion concerning whether their current outside
employment violates the Code of Ethics.

3. Petition 2025-25 (Closed Proceeding): Niles Huey, a member of the public,
petition for informal advisory opinion alleging that a County employee
violated the Code of Ethics in issuing a notice of violation.

4. Petition 2026-01 (Closed Proceeding): County employee petition for informal
advisory opinion concerning whether an outside party’s coverage of the
County employee’s travel related expenses violates the Code of Ethics.
*Originally submitted as Petition 2025-23

5. Petition 2026-02 (Closed Proceeding): County employee petition for informal
advisory opinion concerning whether an outside party’s coverage of the
County employee’s travel related expenses violates the Code of Ethics.
*Originally submitted as Petition 2025-24

EXECUTIVE SESSION REPORT
Executive Session Report by the Board’s attorney pursuant to HRS § 92-4(b).

CONSIDERATION OF REVISING THE RULES OF PRACTICE AND PROCEDURE
OF THE BOARD OF ETHICS

Consideration of whether to form a new Permitted Interaction Group (PIG) to continue
the work of the PIG formed on November 13, 2024, and dissolved on October 15, 2025,
to propose revisions to the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the Board of Ethics, or

to proceed in another manner.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

The next monthly meeting of the Board of Ethics is scheduled for Friday, April 10, 2026,
at 10:00 a.m., at the Hawai ‘i County Building, Council Chambers, 25 Aupuni Street,
Hilo, Hawai‘i, 96720.
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11. ADJOURNMENT

HOW TO REQUEST AN ACCOMODATION:

mram If youneed an auxiliary aid/service or other accommodation due to a disability, please
contact 808-961-8251 as soon as possible. Requests made as early as possible will
allow adequate time to fulfill your request.

Upon request, this notice is available in alternate/accessible formats such as large print,
braille, or electronic copy.

MEETING MATERIALS AND OTHER INFORMATION:

The board packet for this meeting will be available for public inspection at least three full
business days before the meeting: (1) during regular business hours at the Office of the
Corporation Counsel, 101 Aupuni Street, Suite 325, Hilo, Hawai‘i 96720; and (2) on the Board’s
website at https://www.hawaiicounty.gov/our-county/boards-and-commissions/boards-and-
commissions-listings/board-of-ethics. The minutes, agendas, and meeting materials for the
Board’s past meetings are also available on the Board’s website.

NOTICE TO LOBBYISTS

If you are a lobbyist, you must register with the Hawai‘i County Clerk within five days of becoming a lobbyist (Article 15,
Section 2-91.3(b), Hawai‘i County Code).

A lobbyist means “any individual engaged for pay or other consideration who spends more than five hours in any month or
$275 in any six-month period for the purpose of attempting to influence legislative or administrative action by communicating or
urging others to communicate with public officials.” (Article 15, Section 2-91.3(a)(6), Hawai‘i County Code.)

Registration forms and expenditure report documents are available at the Office of the County Clerk-Council, 25 Aupuni
Street, Hilo, Hawai‘li 96720.




HAWAI‘I COUNTY BOARD OF ETHICS

MINUTES — REGULAR SESSION
Wednesday, January 14, 2026
10:01 a.m. — 1:36 p.m.
County Council Chambers
Hawai‘i County Building
25 Aupuni Street
Hilo, Hawai‘i 96720

Members and Staff Present:
Lisa Fukumitsu, Chair
Erick Allende, Vice Chair
Rachel Short, Board Member
David Bruno, Board Member
Kelly Valenzuela, Board Member
Cameron Takamura, Deputy Corporation Counsel
Khayla-Lei Peiler, Secretary

1.  CALL TO ORDER (10:01 a.m.)

Ms. Short called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. Present in chambers were Rachel Short, Lisa
Fukumitsu, David Bruno, Erick Allende and Kelly Valenzuela. Also present was Deputy
Corporation Counsel Cameron Takamura and Board Secretary Khayla-Lei Peiler.

Ms. Short:

Good morning everyone I am your Chair Rachel Short and this is
the Board of Ethics meeting I am calling for January 14, 2026.
This meeting is being held here both in person here at our Hilo
Council Chambers as well as virtually using the Zoom platform.
I’d like to review some protocols with all of our zoom participants,
cameras must be turned on at all times during your hearing, one
person speaks at a time with no side conversations, please mute
your device when you’re not speaking to improve audio quality for
all. For Zoom participants please raise your hand and wait for
recognition by myself before speaking to ensure we make a clean
and clear record. Prior to speaking for Board members as well
please state your name so that all parties know who is speaking,
speak slowly, clearly and be close to the microphone. And at this
time if everyone would please limit distractions by turning off
mobile phones and other devices. As a general reminder for all
BOE members please state your name before speaking throughout
our hearing today. I’d like to now do introductions for our Board of
Ethics if we can go down the line and state our names. I’ll go first I
am your Chair Rachel Short.
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Ms. Fukumitsu:

Mr. Bruno:

Ms. Valenzuela:

Mr. Allende:

Ms. Short:

Good morning Vice Chair Fukumitsu.

Good morning member, David Bruno.

Good morning member Kelly Valenzuela.

And I’m Erick Allende, member.

Thank you so much. And let’s also reflect the presence of Deputy

Corporation Counsel, as well as the attorney’s Secretary Khayla-
Lei.

PUBLIC TESTIMONY ON AGENDA ITEMS

Ms. Short:

At this time we’ll take statements from the public on agenda items.
Public testifiers can testify now or just prior to the agenda item that
they wish to testify on. Cam or Khayla do we have any public
testifiers at this time? Ok no public testifiers at this time.

ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR FOR 2026

Ms. Short:

Mr. Takamura:

Mr. Bruno:

Ms. Short:

Mr. Takamura:

Ms. Short:

Mr. Takamura:

Mr. Bruno:

Moving right along to agenda item number 3. The nomination and
election of the Chair and Vice Chair for 2026. For our Hawaii
County Board of Ethics. Would anyone like to make a nomination
for Chair or Vice Chair?

Or if anybody would like to volunteer themselves to be nominated?

Member Bruno, I would like to nominate Lisa Fukumitsu for
Chair.

I’1l second that nomination. Is that enough to have a motion and
vote?

Yeah. Any discussion?
Any discussion to be had? Let’s take a vote...

If you could just repeat the motion, the motion would be to elect
Lisa.

Member Bruno, my motion is to elect Lisa Fukumitsu for Chair of
the Board of Ethics.



Ms. Short: And I will second that motion. Any discussion to be had? Hearing
and seeing none. I’ll call for my final vote as Chair. All in favor of
Lisa being Chair please say aye.

*All members say aye in unison*

Ms. Short: Any opposition please say nay. Hearing and seeing none. Lisa is
the Chair of the Hawaii County Board of Ethics for 2026.

Motion and Vote: Board member Bruno moved to elect Lisa Fukumitsu as the 2026 Board
of Ethics Chair; Board Member Short seconded; All Members voted aye. Motion Passes.
(10:05 a.m.)

Ms. Short: Do we have a nomination for Vice Chair for 2026?

Mr. Allende: I’ll nominate myself.

Ms. Fukumitsu: Vice Chair Fukumitsu, I second.

Ms. Short: Any discussion to be had?

Ms. Fukumitsu: Board member Fukumitsu [ move to elect Board Member Allende

as Vice Chair of the County of Hawaii Board of Ethics.

Ms. Short: I will second that motion. Any discussion to be had? Hearing and
seeing none. I’1l call for a vote. All in favor please say aye.

*All members say aye in unison*

Ms. Short: Any opposition please say nay. Hearing and seeing none. Erick
Allende is your Vice Chair of the Hawaii County Board of Ethics.

Motion and Vote: Chair Fukumitsu moved to elect Erick Allende as the 2026 Board of
Ethics Vice Chair; Board Member Short seconded; All Members voted aye. Motion Passes.
(10:06 a.m.)

4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES (10:06 a.m.)

a. Approval of the regular session minutes of December 10, 2025




Ms. Fukumitsu:

Ms. Short:

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Mr. Bruno:

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Ms. Valenzuela:

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Mr. Takamura:

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Mr. Takamura:

Ms. Short:

Ms. Valenzuela:

Moving on to agenda item number 4 approval of the minutes. Has
everyone had a chance to review the regular session minutes of the
December 10, 2025 Meeting?

Yes.

Ok so can I get a motion to approve the regular session minutes for
the December 10, 2025 meeting?

Member Bruno I make a motion to accept the minutes from the
regular session minutes from the December 10 meeting.

Can I get a second?
Kelly Valenzuela. I second.

Any discussion? Oh yes, sorry is there any public testimony
regarding the regular session minutes for the December 10, 2025
meeting? Ok all those in favor...

Ok sorry I have an amendment. I’m going to propose an
amendment to the regular session minutes, so on page 3 for the
motion and vote section or part which is in bold... they should’ve
been separated so item 6a(i)(6) and 6a(i)(8) had slightly different
basis for why you guys went into executive session so I would
propose editing it to reflect that the motion and vote to go into
executive session for item 6a(i)(6) was pursuant to HRS 92-4, 92-
5a(2), and 92-5(a)(4). While item 6a(i)(8) was pursuant to HRS 92-
4, 92-5a(2), 92-5a(4) and 92-5a(6). And then the second proposed
edit would be on page 12 on line 3 it says section 2-5a(2) but
instead should say 92-5a(2). SO if you guys are ok with those edits
I would ask that somebody make a motion to instead approve the
minutes as amended.

Ok so I’'m calling for a motion to approve the regular session
minutes as amended.

Yup, if you guys are ok with the proposed amendments.

Member Rachel Short. I will make a motion to approve the
minutes as amended.

Kelly Valenzuela I seconded it.
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Ms. Fukumitsu:

Any discussion? Or public testimony regarding the regular session
minutes? Ok, calling for the vote. All those in favor of approving
the regular session minutes for the December 10, 2025 meeting as
amended please say aye.

*All members say aye in unison*

Ms. Fukumitsu:

All those opposed? Ok motion passes.

Motion and Vote: Board member Short moved to approve the Regular Session minutes of
December 10, 2025 as amended; Board Member Valenzuela seconded; All Members voted
aye. Motion Passes. (10:10 a.m.)

b. Approval of the executive session minutes of December 10, 2025

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Ms. Short:

Mr. Bruno:

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Continuing on to the executive session minutes, has everyone had a
chance to review the executive session minutes for the December
10 meeting? Ok, can I get a motion to approve the executive
session minutes for the December 10, 2025 meeting?

Member Short. I make a motion to approve the executive session
minutes from December 10, 2025.

Member Bruno. I second.

Ok, is there any discussion or public testimony regarding the
executive session minutes? All those in favor?

*All members say aye in unison*

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Any opposed? Ok, may the record reflect that the executive session
minutes have been approved.

Motion and Vote: Board member Short moved to approve the Executive Session minutes of
December 10, 2025; Board Member Bruno seconded; All Members voted aye. Motion

Passes. (10:11 a.m.)

S. COMMUNICATIONS (10:11 a.m.)

a. None

Ms. Fukumitsu:

We are moving on to agenda item 5. Agenda item 5 there is no
items under communications so moving on to agenda item 6.
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OPEN PROCEEDINGS FOR INFORMAL ADVISORY OPINION PETITION(S)

a. New and Continued Review of Petitions:

None for open proceedings.

b. Consideration of Draft Informal Advisory Opinions:

None for open proceedings.

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Moving on to agenda item 6, Open proceedings relating to
informal advisory opinions. So there’s no New and Continuing
review of petitions. No items. And also none for consideration of
draft informal advisory opinions.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Mr. Takamura:

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Ok agenda item 7a(i) the Board anticipates going into executive
session for the following petitions pursuant to HRS 92-4 and 92-
5(a)(2) to consider charges brought against a county officer or
employee as specified below and to consider matters affecting that
individuals privacy and pursuant to HRS section 92-5(a)(4) to
consult with the Boards attorney on the Boards powers, duties, and
liabilities. Petition 2025-17 former County employee petition for
informal advisory opinion alleging that a County officer violated
the Code of Ethics, other laws, and a collective bargaining
agreement. Petition 2025-19 County employee petition for
informal advisory opinion alleging that a County officer violated
the Code of Ethics and other laws. Petition 2025-25 Niles Huey, a
member of the public, petition for informal advisory opinion
alleging that a County employee violated the Code of Ethics in
issuing a notice of violation. Do I read this whole thing?

No so this is your guys first item so it would be a motion to enter
into executive for item 7(a)(i) 1-3 for the purposes stated by Chair
Fukumitsu. So if you could call for a motion reciting that.

Can I get a motion to move into executive session to review
Petition 2025-17, 19 and 25 for the purposes as stated.



Mr. Bruno:

Mr. Allende:

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Member Bruno. I make a motion to go into executive session to
address the petitions under 7a(i) 1,2, and 3 for the purposes
previously stated.

Second it.

Any discussion on the motion? And is there any public testimony?
All those in favor of going into executive session please say aye.

*All members say aye in unison*

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Any opposed? So motion passes and we are now in executive
session at 10:15am.

Motion and Vote: Board member Bruno moved to go into Executive Session for agenda
item 6(a)(i) 1, 2, and 3 pursuant to HRS Sections 92-4, 92-5a(2), and 92-5(a)(4); Board
Member Allende seconded; All Members voted aye. Motion Passes. (10:15 a.m.)

Board enters Executive Session (10:15 a.m.)

Board enters Open Session (12:24 p.m.)

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Mr. Takamura:

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Ms. Short:

Ok good afternoon Chair Fukumitsu it is 12:38 and we are in open
session, continuing with agenda item 7a 4, 5, and 6. The Board
anticipates going into executive session for the following petitions,
pursuant to HRS 92-4 and 92-5 a2 to consider whether the conduct
presented by a county employee may constitute a probable
violation of the Code of Ethics and may result in disciplinary
action and to consider matters affecting that individuals privacy
and pursuant to HRS 92-5 a4 to consult with the board’s attorney
on the Boards powers, duties, and liabilities. That would be
petition 2025-21, 2026-01, and 2026-02. And then can I get a
motion...

Yup if you can ask to get a motion to enter into executive session
for the agenda items stated and for the purposes stated by the
Chair.

Do I have a motion?

Member Short, I motion to move into executive session for the
reasons stated by DCC and the Chair.



Mr. Takamura:
Ms. Short:

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Mr. Allende:

Ms. Fukumitsu:

And for the items listed.
And for the items listed.

Can I get a second?
Vice Chair Erick Allende. I second.

Is there any public testimony or discussion? All those in favor?

*All members say aye in unison*

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Any opposed? Ok motion passes and we are moving into executive
session at 12:40.

Motion and Vote: Board member Short moved to go into Executive Session pursuant to
HRS Sections 92-4, 92-5a(2), and 92-5(a)(4); Board Member Allende seconded; All
Members voted aye. Motion Passes. (12:40 p.m.)

Board enters Executive Session (12:40 p.m.)

Board enters Open Session (1:30 p.m.)

Ms. Short:

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Ms. Short:

Mr. Allende:

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Member Short, for the record I’'m excusing myself at 1:30.
Member Short has to go.

We don’t have quorum. So can we just do this one more thing
while we open this? So I just forward the calling agenda item
7(a)(ii)(1) 2025-26. The informal advisory opinion I just need a

motion.

Member Short I motion to approve the informal advisory opinion
for Petition 2025-26.

Vice Chair Erick Allende. Second.

Ok, any discussion? All those in favor

*All members say aye in unison*

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Opposed? Ok motion passes ok I’ll sign.



Motion and Vote: Board member Short moved to approve the draft informal advisory
opinion for Petition 2025-26; Board Member Allende seconded; All Members voted aye.

Motion Passes. (1:31 p.m.)

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Mr. Takamura;

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Mr. Takamura;

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Mr. Takamura:

Ok for the record Board member Short needs to leave so we lost
quorum.

Ok so we lost quorum so everything else will be continued to the
next agenda.

Ok so for the record we’re going to move all the remaining agenda
items to the next board meeting which is scheduled for February
11™, 2026 at the Hawaii County Building Council Chambers 25
Aupuni Street Hilo.

Ok so even if we lose quorum I still got to do the executive session
report.

Ok so moving on yes DCC Takamura? Moving on to the executive
session report agenda item 8. Executive session report by the
Boards attorney pursuant to HRS 92-4b.

Yeah so even though we lost quorum I still have to do the
executive session report. OK so the Board entered into executive
session for Agenda item 7a(i) 1, 2, and 3 pursuant to HRS 92-4,
92-5a(2) and 92-5a(4) for Petition 2025-17 the discussions held on
that item are not subject to disclosures as it would tend to defeat
the purpose of the executive session. The Board voted to reject the
Petition without prejudice pursuant to HCC 2-86 and BOE Rule
4.5. Petition 2025-19 the discussion held therein is not subject to
disclosure as disclosure would tend to defeat the purpose of the
executive session. The Board received in part and dismissed in part
the petition pursuant to HCC 2-86 and BOE Rule 4.5 and also
directed the Board staff to send the notice to the subject employee
or officer pursuant to HCC 2-86b (2). Petition 2025-25 the
discussion held therein is not subject to disclosure as it would tend
to defeat the purpose of the executive session. The Board voted to
stay receipt of the petition pending resolution of a parallel
proceeding in another entity. The Board also entered into executive
session for agenda item 7a(i) 4 through 6 pursuant to HRS 92-4,
92-5a2 and 92-5 a 4, for Petition 2025-21 the discussion held
therein is not subject to disclosure as disclosure would tend to
defeat the purpose of the executive session. The Board voted to
find no probable violation and an informal advisory opinion draft



Ms. Fukumitsu:

will be presented at the next meeting. For Petition 2026-01 the
discussion held therein is not subject to disclosure as disclosure
would tend to defeat the purpose of the executive session. The
Board found no probable violation pursuant to HCC 2-83b and 2-
91.4 and issued an interim ruling and the draft of the informal
advisory opinion will be provided at the next meeting. Petition
2026-02 the discussion held therein is not subject to disclosure as
disclosure would tend to defeat the purpose of the executive
session. The Board found no probable violation pursuant to HCC
2-83b and 2-91.4 and issued an interim ruling with the informal
advisory opinion draft to be provided at the next meeting. For item
7(a)(ii) the Board did not go into executive session and instead
voted in open session to approve the informal advisory opinion.
And the Board did not reach the rest of the items as we lost
quorum so nothing else to disclose.

Ok great so...meeting is adjourned. Mahalo!

Respectfully submitted:

Khayla-Lei, Secretary
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BOARD OF ETHICS, County of Hawai‘i

101 Aupuni Street, Suite 325, Hilo, Hawai‘i 96720
Tel. No. (808) 961-8251 / e-mail: boardofethics@hawaiicounty.gov

PETITION
Your name: Kaycie Saiki Date: 01/07/2026

Mailing address: _ Phone: _
Email address: _

(attach additional pages if necessary)

1. State the nature of your interest, including reason(s) for the submission of this Petition:
I am requesting approval to operate my small business, Kaycie‘s Kitchen, while ensuring full
compliance with Hawaii County ethics rules. This petition seeks official guidance and
authorization to avoid conflict of interest with my County employment.

2. Provide the specific section(s) of the Code of ethics in question (the Code of Ethics is
Chapter 2, Article 15, of the Hawai‘i County Code):

Regarding restrictions on outside employment or business activities and potential conflict of interest.

3. Provide a complete statement of the facts:

I am a County employee in the Office of the Mayor. I operate Kaycie‘s Kitchen, selling food products such as
pickled onion, lilikoi honey, pepper jelly, bacalao salad, pastele, adobo seasoning, gandule rice, chili pepper
water, and other local products. All activities are separate from my county duties and conducted
independently from my county role.

4. Provide a statement of your position or contention

I believe my business does not conflict with my County employment. I am requesting official approval to
continue operating Kaycie‘s Kitchen while following all County ethics requirements.

5. [If this petition is regarding yourself, as a county officer or employee, please indicate
whether you are requesting an:
(Check one)
i open hearing ~ closed hearing

Your élignature

SUBMITTAL: Please submit one (1) hard copy of the completed petition and any relevant documents to
the Board of Ethics at the address stated above or via e-mail at boardofethics@hawaiicounty.gov.

NOTE: Any petition that does not substantially comply with the forgoing requirements may be
rejected. In addition, the Board may, for good cause, reject any petition. Hawai‘i County Code
Section 2-86.



From: Kaycie Saiki

To: Board of Ethics
Subject: Request for Clearance -- Kaycie"s Kitchen as a Supplier
Date: Friday, November 21, 2025 12:35:46 PM

Dear Members of the Board of Ethics,

I respectfully request the Board’s review and clearance for my private business, Kaycie’s
Kitchen, to supply selected food products on my personal time. I have been employed by the
County for 21 years and seek to avoid any real or perceived conflicts of interest by obtaining
formal approval.

Kaycie’s Kitchen plans to offer a limited range of specialty food items, including liliko'i honey
jars, coconut butter, lihing and tajin gummy bears, prune mui, pickled onions, island dressings,
chili pepper water, spices, and other specialty products sourced from Hawai'i and Puerto Rico.
These products are unique to our local community and sold primarily to family, friends, and
local customers.

Relevant details:

- All business activities will be conducted on my own personal time and outside of county
work hours.

- No county funds, facilities, or resources will be used for Kaycie’s Kitchen operations.

- I will not solicit county clients or use my county position to obtain business opportunities.
- I will not process forms or invoices submitted by Kaycie's Kitchen.

- If the Board requires additional safeguards or conditions, I am prepared to comply.

I appreciate your consideration of this request. Please contact me at- or
h if you need any further information or documentation.
Sincerely,

Kaycie Saiki


mailto:kaycieskitchen@gmail.com
mailto:boardofethics@hawaiicounty.gov
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